

**Student Learning Committee
Navajo Tech**

Minutes

| | |
|--|--|
| Attendees: Chelsea Bunn, Reza Ehtestami, Jones Lee, Bruce Lewis, Daniel McLaughlin (chair), Peter Moore, Lola Natay, Vangee Nez, Rachel Pacheco, Nabanita Saikia, Duwayne Thomas, & Terry Yazzie | Date: Mon Aug 16 2021 Start: 1:30 pm End: 2:00 pm |
| Agenda items & notes | Action & persons responsible |
| I. Approval of the agenda | |
| SLC membership for 2021-2022 had not been finalized by the time the meeting was convened. Minutes reflect report items and reactions by those who attended, who were SLC members in 2020-2021. | |
| II. Previous minutes | |
| Not applicable | |
| III. Reports | |
| <p>A. Annual SLR2021. The group reviewed the file. It is posted on the Student Learning website under Assessment Reports. It has scorecards for each department. Faculty are supposed to be updating their program SLR's as detailed in the Annual SLR.</p> <p>B. Peer Review Awards. Will be given out as promised last May at the awards ceremony on Fri Aug 20.</p> <p>C. Chairs Retreat report. Detailed training for department chairs in instructor evaluation and program planning and assessment, Aug 10-21, the week prior.</p> | |
| IV. Old business | |
| None. | |
| V. New business | |
| <p>A. AY22 SLC membership. Is being configured by academic administration and Faculty Congress leadership.</p> <p>B. Annual Student Learning Guide. Will need to be revised and approved by the SLC at near future meetings.</p> <p>C. GenEd assessment training by HLC. Will be taken up by the newly revitalized GenEd Committee.</p> <p>D. F21 coaching calendar. Is similar to last year's.</p> <p>E. F21 meetings calendar. SLC meetings will tentatively take place on Fri's, 1-2 pm, on Sep 10, Oct 1 and 22, Nov 12, and Dec 3.</p> | |
| VI. Announcements | |
| None. | |
| Next meeting Fri Sep 10 • 1-2 pm • SUB 231 and Zoom ID 825 294 84770 | |